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Memorandum

To:
Vendors receiving ITS LOC # 33245 for the acquisition of Cisco equipment  FILLIN "Enter the recipient's name" \* MERGEFORMAT 
From:
David L. Litchliter FILLIN "Enter any cc: recipients" \* MERGEFORMAT 
Date:
March 5, 2004

Project Number:       33245
Contact Name:       Aaron Van Hoff

Contact Phone Number:       601-359-9608
 FILLIN "Enter the letter date.  Ex. January 10, 2003." \* MERGEFORMAT Contact E-mail Address:       avanhoff@its.state.ms.us
 FILLIN "Enter the subject of the letter" \* MERGEFORMAT 
The following questions were submitted to ITS regarding LOC # 33245.  The questions are presented below as they were submitted to ITS.  We have attempted to answer as clearly as possible and hope this information will assist you in formulating your response.

1) In response to the RFP #3361 for the LOC for Cisco Catalyst 6000, 4500, and 3550 switches, I have a couple of questions regarding the installation:

1A) Does DSU have an existing Network Diagram that [our company] could review?

Response:  See the attached Network Configuration Diagram.
1B) These are NEW Switches, will they be replacing existing switches or will this be new to existing infrastructure?

Response:  They will be new to the infrastructure.  The Catalyst 6000 will bridge between DSU’s existing network to the Catalyst 4500, which will be in a new facility.  The 6000 will connect to an existing Catalyst 5513 via twisted pair.  Single mode fiber will connect the 6000 to the 4500 utilizing gigabit Ethernet.

1C) As for the configuration, are there current VLANs and How many?  Subnets and how many?  Etc.

Response:  There are currently 7 VLANs, each sub-netted with a private address pool (10.X.0.0).
1D) Can we get a better definition of DSU's expectations of the install rather than just to make equipment operational?

Response:  Refer to the responses to questions 2 and 3 below.  In addition, knowledge transfer to DSU staff is expected.  Vendor should offer on-site, hands-on training to bring DSU staff up to speed with the configuration and operation of the new equipment.
1D) Will these switches be installed on DSU main Campus or are Remote Campuses involved?

Response:  The switches will be installed in a new facility on DSU's main campus located in Cleveland, Mississippi.

1E) Is there available rack space for these devices to be mounted?

Response:  Yes.

2) How many ports does the C4507R need to support?

Response:  The 4500 should support the incoming Gigabit Ethernet fiber connections as well as the ability to service additional buildings in the future.  It will need to support nine (9) - 48 port switches, one (1) - Gigabit connection for the Kethley building, and up to three (3) more Gigabit connections for additional buildings.  It is DSU's intention to "star" other nearby buildings from this core switch in the future.  The 4500 will "star" the other switches in this new building via twisted pair.
3) On line 3.3,the RFP says, "The awarded vendor must install and configure all of the requested equipment.  Vendor must ensure that the proposed system is fully operational and performs properly with the current environment.  Vendor must proposal all equipment, components and software to ensure this system is fully operational."  Can you tell me what the current environment new equipment will be used in and supply me with a drawing of the network?

Response:  DSU's existing network infrastructure consists of 2 Catalyst 5513 core switches servicing all other campus buildings via ATM over multi-mode fiber.  The plan is for the new Catalyst 6000 to co-exist with one of the 5513's (Kethley hall) and be bridged to it via twisted pair (multiple).  The 6000 will then feed the new 4500 in our new facility via Gigabit Ethernet over single-mode fiber.

Vendor must deliver LOC responses to Aaron Van Hoff at ITS by Monday, March 8, 2004 before 3:00 PM.  Responses may be delivered by hand, via email or by fax.  If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Aaron Van Hoff at 601-359-9608.

DSU’s Current Network Configuration Diagram
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